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MEMO 

 
TO:  County Commission  
 
FROM:  Taylor Kaushagen 
  
Date:  May 25, 2023   
 
Subject: Amend Commission Policy Manual Section 4.00 Advisory Boards, Rename School 

Reorganization Committee 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The County Superintendent of Schools (Brandy Madrigga) has received a petition for annexation of 
property from one public school district to another. North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) has defined clear 
guidelines for considering the application and can be found in NDCC 15.1-12. In this section, NDCC 
refers to a “County Committee” which is defined in NDCC 15.1-10. This “County Committee” as referred 
to in NDCC is referred to in Commission Policy Manual Section 4.00, Advisory Boards as “School 
Reorganization Committee”. The County Finance Office, Administration Office, and State’s Attorney’s 
Office have met and recommend the Commission approve changing the name of the “School 
Reorganization Committee” to the “County Committee of Annexation, Dissolution, and Reorganization” 
to align with language used in NDCC.  
 
Included with this memo is a copy of the related NDCC and Advisory Board section 4.00, Advisory 
Boards.  
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   
Move amend Commission Policy Manual Section 4.00, Advisory Boards, and change the name of the 
County’s “School Reorganization Committee” to “County Committee of Annexation, Dissolution, and 
Reorganization”.  
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